Public Document Pack

HILLINGDON

LONDON

Peti ti O n H ea ri n g - Cabinet Member hearing the petitions:
Ca b'i N et Mem be r Keith Burrows, Cabinet Member for

. Planning, Transportation and Recycling
for Planning,

How the hearing works:

Tra n S po rtat] O n The petition organiser (or his/her
. nominee) can address the Cabinet
an d ReCyC l] n g Member for a short time and in turn the
Cabinet Member may also ask questions.
Date: MONDAY, 28 MAY 2012

Local ward councillors are invited to these
Time: 9.30 AM hearings and may also be in attendance
to support or listen to your views.

Venue: BELMORE CHILDREN'S
CENTRE, OWEN ROAD, After hearing all the views expressed, the
HAYES. Cabinet Member will make a formal
decision. This decision will be published
and sent to the petition organisers shortly
Meeting Members of the Public and after the meeting confirming the action to
Details: Press are welcome to attend be taken by the Council.
this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available

in other languages, in braille, Published: Friday, 18 May 2012
large print or on audio tape. Contact: Natasha Dogra
Please contact us for further Tel: 01895 277 488

Fax: 01895 277 373

information. Email: ndogra@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=252&MId= 1477&Vﬁ4‘§i

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services INVESTOR IN PEOPLE
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS MAY ATTEND
1 To confirm that the business of the meeting will take place in public.

2 To consider the report of the officers on the following petitions received.

Start Time

Title of Report

Ward

Page

3 09:30am

Petition requesting traffic calming
measures on Owen Road, Hayes.

Barnhill

1-6




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

BELMORE PRIMARY SCHOOL - PETITION REQUESTING ROAD SAFETY
MEASURES ON OWEN ROAD, HAYES

| Cabinet Member(s) | | Councillor Keith Burrows
| Cabinet Portfolio(s) | | Planning, Transportation and Recycling
Officer Contact(s) Catherine Freeman

Planning, Environment, Education and Community Services

| Papers with report | | Appendix A

1. HEADLINE INFORMATION

Summary To inform the Cabinet Member that a petition with 315 signatures
has been received from Belmore Primary School and local
residents requesting road safety measures on Owen Road

Contribution to our e Transport Strategy
plans and strategies e Local Implementation Plan
e Community Plan

| Financial Cost | | There are no financial implications to this report

Relevant Policy Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee
Overview Committee

Ward(s) affected Barnhill

2. RECOMMENDATION

That the Cabinet Member:

1. Notes the petitioners’ request and meets with pupils to discuss in greater detail
their particular safety concerns for the school community on their journey to and from
school;

2. Subject to (1) asks officers from the Road Safety and School Travel Team to
undertake feasibility studies on options to address road safety concerns and report back
to him on possible options;

3. Subject to (1) instructs officers to liaise with the Police and local Safer
Neighbourhoods teams to investigate and if appropriate undertake some local
enforcement;

Cabinet Member Petition Hearing Page 1 16 May 2012



Reasons for recommendation

Discussions between the Cabinet Member and the School will allow options to be developed
that will improve safety for pupils attending Belmore Primary School and the investigation of
feasible measures that could then be explored in further detail by officers including the
estimated costs involved.

Alternative options considered / risk management

These can be identified following discussions with petitioners

Policy Overview Committee comments

None at this stage

3. INFORMATION

Supporting Information

1. A petition with 315 signatures, over 20 of which are valid, has been submitted to the
Council under the following heading “The undersigned parents, staff and children of Belmore
Primary School and residents of Owen Road request that the council takes the necessary
measures to alleviate the parking and dangerous driving issues in Owen Road at the start and
end of the school day before a serious incident occurs. Parents, Staff, Police, local Councillors
and Road Safety Officers have witnessed and collected evidence of dangerous driving,
thoughtless and illegal parking over the last few months and this is attached to the petition”.

2. The petition also includes letters from school pupils highlighting their concerns with road
safety in the vicinity of the School and suggested remedial measures, including speed bumps,
additional signage and guard railing.

3. Owen Road lies parallel to Kingshill Avenue west of Yeading Lane and is located close to
the Borough boundary with Ealing. The northern side of Owen Road consists of residential
properties and the southern side consists of two schools and one nursery. A location plan is
attached as Appendix A to this report.

4. The Cabinet Member will recall hearing a separate petition in February 2005 from local
residents requesting “sleeping policemen” to deter speeding traffic on Owen Road. The petition
was considered by the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation and Recycling who after
discussing the petitioner's concerns, asked that residents be consulted on options to deter
through traffic. Residents, emergency services and local Ward Councillors were consulted in
June 2006 and the majority indicated their support for waiting restrictions on the south side of
Owen Road which were subsequently installed.

5. With regards to the recent petition, the Cabinet Member will be aware of the Transport for
London (TfL) funded ‘School Travel Plan’ programme which is a road safety based initiative that
draws upon school concerns to develop measures of benefit to pupils, in their journey to and
from school. The schools participating in the ‘School Travel Plan’ programme generate their
own Action Plans with support from the Council, and these are then used as the basis for bids
to TfL in order to secure funding for relevant traffic schemes and works. The need for speeding
and parking restrictions on Owen Road are key elements of Belmore Primary School’s Travel
Plan.

Cabinet Member Petition Hearing Page 2 16 May 2012



6. It is recommended that the Cabinet Member meets with the pupils of Belmore Primary
School and listens to their concerns about road safety. This will assist officers in developing
proposals that could promote safety in the roads close to the School.

7. The Cabinet Member will also be aware that officers often liaise with the Safer
Neighbourhood Teams (Metropolitan Police Service) and it is therefore suggested that input be
sought from the Safer Neighbourhood Team responsible for the Barnhill Ward who have signed
this petition.

Financial Implications
There are none associated with the recommendations in this report as a feasibility study can be
carried out using in-house resources. However, if the Council subsequently approves the

introduction of waiting restrictions or traffic calming measures in the area, a suitable funding
source will need to be identified.

4. EFFECT ON RESIDENTS, SERVICE USERS & COMMUNITIES

What will be the effect of the recommendation?

To allow the Cabinet Member to discuss in detail with pupils their concerns with road safety in
the roads surrounding Belmore Primary School and to identify possible options for investigation.

Consultation Carried Out or Required
None at this stage but, if the Council subsequently approves the introduction of waiting
restrictions or traffic calming measures in the area, statutory consultation will be required to

allow members of the public to comment.

5. CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Corporate Finance

Corporate Finance has reviewed this report and concurs with the financial implications as
stated.

Legal

There are no special legal implications for the proposal, which amounts to an informal
consultation. A meeting with the petitioners is perfectly legitimate as part of a listening exercise,
especially where consideration of the policy, factual and engineering issues are still at a
formative stage. Fairness and natural justice requires that there must be no predetermination of
a decision in advance of any wider non-statutory consultation.

Should there be a decision that further measures are to be considered then the relevant
statutory provisions will have to be identified and considered.

In considering any informal consultation responses, decision makers must ensure there is a full
consideration of all representations arising including those which do not accord with the officer
recommendation. The decision maker must be satisfied that responses from the public are
conscientiously taken into account.

Cabinet Member Petition Hearing Page 3 16 May 2012



6. BACKGROUND PAPERS

e Petition from Belmore Primary School and local residents requesting road safety
measures on Owen Road, Hayes, received December 2011

e Petition requesting “sleeping policeman” to deter speeding on Owen Road, Hayes,
received September 2004

Cabinet Member Petition Hearing Page 4 16 May 2012



..iz_ “oN u.._-u._n_ N 30e{oud

ZL/¥0 19| SIN
(a0a/2pu) pewoeus | (e30q/sppiui)  umoig|  eipas

ueld uoneso

uopduoseq

- T @/// .’\
L\ ONIQVIA %V‘V\Q\Wﬁé X

APPENDIX A

&

safeH ‘peoy usmQ

eloid

NOONOT

h/anm:/:ﬁ:\Zh
.«rXt ¥,
R

Z10Z £8Z61000L UoPBUNIM Jo Ubnaiog uopua
sBujpescoxd Al

40 uognossaud o} pos| Kow puo ybusdos
unos) esbupyuy uoRONpo.des pespoyInoun

W,\ ‘ :5 NG :. / .. =~ /looyps Kupwig o._oE_mm\,_,,,. o
| = U TT— \J\J 7 ] ‘. o - ym/H - = i /r// i \ ‘\, “

B \ = | I | ‘. PN ,/ﬂ/ Ji H/U,///H/ﬂl/// - .
| n A N e o S SO =5 mg.nﬂ.'/ - .
y»xm,mw . ‘J /,... _;
/,,, ,,,,,,,r‘ \ x ‘,7‘ ‘W ,,\\\ .” C. .

T
Nag

~

Gy

R L g
. ] Pl [ e
el ] ﬁh .-§~$~$ m%-.\.n-. el gl
.s/..w....a..ﬁ.wmun*.@% |

ol

T

wwmﬂﬁ
[
[ [F |7 L yn

'SOJON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



	Agenda
	3 Petition requesting traffic calming measures on Owen Road, Hayes.
	Appendix A Owen Road


